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From Henry Bauer <hhbaver@pop.vtedu>
To DuBoisReview@fas.harvard.edu
Reply-to  hhbauer@wt.edu

| am considering writing an article about how racial stereotyping figures in HIV/AIDS . Your instructions
state that self-references are to be omitted from manuscripts sent for review. But part of my case rests
on an analysis of HIV data that | have published, and | cannot make my case without that. Can you offer
any guidance on how | might proceed? Do your instructions mean only that references to my own work
should be made in the third person?

RE: Manuscript preparation 04 June, 2007 4:286:14 FM

From DuBois Review <dbreview@fas harvard.edus DU Bois Review
To Henry Bauer

Reply-to  dbreview@fas harvard.edu

Hello,

Yes, this is a common question, and referring to your own worls in the 3rd
person is exactly how we address it It may not be perfect, but the best
good-faith solution we have for the peer-review process.

Flease let me know if | can answer any further questionsl

Thanks!
Carmella

Carmella Schascher
Publications Coordinator

Du Bois Review

104 Mount Auburn Street, 2R
Cambridge, MA 02138

(617) 496-5367
journals.cambridge.orgfjid_DBR



HEKRY H. BAUVER Profeszor Emeritus of Chemirtry & Science Shrdies
1306 HiGHLAND CIRCLE Decn Eraritos of Arts & Sclmcas
BLACESBURG. VA T4060-5633 Editar-in-Chief, Journal af Betentifle Exploration

T wwnhenryhbauer. homestead. com
{540} 951-2107

17 Jhuly 2007

Laurie Calhoun, Mansging Editar
DhuBeds Beineid

W, E. B. DuBoiz Insiirute
Hiarvard University

L Monnt Auburn Street
Cambridge MA 02138

Dear Managing Editor Caliwan:

=T} l‘."'l]l."'|l2l‘3ll"||§ M COpHes 0.8 Manuscripl, “Reckst S{eneetypes Mort HIY  AIDES,
which | hope may be suitable for publication in the DuBaois Remeg

As per exchanged s-mils, | have referred to my own cited work in the third person,
and my name and affiliation are shown only on the Title Page.

Thi= 18 a new MS that has nod been publisbied o subminted amrecheres elas, nor
pasted anywhers on the Internet, | am not clear whether s Copyright Transfer
Agrecment is required at this stage, if so, please et me know

| encio=e also a disk with an electranic file of the text.

Sincerely,

MS. "Racist Stereotypes Meet HIV /AIDS" 03 March, 2008 10:00:37 AM

From Herry Bauer <hhbauer@pop.vtedus
To  cahoun@fas harvard.edu
Reply-to  hhbaver@wvt.edu

|5 there anything | can provide that might help you reach a decision about publication of this article,
which | submitted nearly 8 months ago?

Wiolld you like me to suggest the names of possible reviewers?

| am fully aware of the dilemmas this MS must raise since it flies in the face of the accepted mainstream
view as to HIVAAIDS, but | believe that the documented evidence from the mainstream literature is solid
enough to withstand any scrutiny, and | would welcome the opportunity to respond substantively to any
criticisms that reviewers might have ventured.

| have not yet sent this MS anywhere else, because | regard the DuBois Review as the most suitable
venue. [N view of this long delay, however, wolld you object to my submitting it also to other journals?

No reply received, so | wrote to the Editors of the Review, Bobo and Dawson:



HENRY H. BAUER

1306 HIGHLAND CIRCLE
BLACESBURG VA 24060-5623
hhbaueravt.edu

|540) 951-2107

Professor Emeritus of Chemistry & Science Studies

Dean Emeritus of Arts & Sciences

Editor-in-Chief, Journal of Scientific Exploration

www. henryhbauer homestead.com

11 July 2008
Professor Lawrence D. Bobo
Harvard University
Dept. of Sociology
33 Kirkland Street
Cambridge, MA 02138

Professor Michael C. Dawson
Dept. of Political Science
The University of Chicago
Pick Hall, 406

3828 5. University Ave.
Chicago, IL 60637

Dear Professors Bobo and Dawson:

A year ago | submitted to the Dubois Review a MS, entitled *Racist Stereotypes
Meet HIV/AIDS". Last November I asked about it, and the response mentioned tardy
reviewers, | asked again in March, and once more in May, both gueries going
unacknowledged--see attached copies of e-mails. During quite a lengthy academic
career in which rejections have not been unknown, 1 have never before encountered
such unprofessional and discourteous editorial behavior,

The MS. addresses a situation that is of some importance to African Americans. It
ia generally acknowledged that HIV /AIDS in the United States has become a disease
prirnarily affecting blacks, In every part of the world, in fact, people of African ancestry
are much more likely to test HIV-positive than people from every other racial group,
Since it is believed that HIV tests accurately detect active infection that results
primarily from unsafe and promiscuous sexual activities, African ancestry is taken--al
least by implication--to correlate with carelessly promiscuous sexual conduct.

The degree of this inferred promiscuity has been quantified by James Chin, former
epidemiologist for the World Health Organization, in “The AIDS Pandemic”™: the
magnitude of the purported epidemic in sub-Saharan Africa means that 20-40% of
adults in that region must have been engaged continually in sex with multiple
concurrent partners, with partner pairs changing every month or so. The prevalence of
HIV-positives among African Americans 18 similarly ascribed to networks of multiple
concurrent sexual partners; in addition, African-American men are supposed to be
engaged to a significant degree in “down low” activities,

The sexual behavior thus ascribed to people of Alrican ancestry is contrary to
attested reality and is consistent with racist sterectypes that might be thought obsolete.

For that reason, it seemed to me that my manuscript would be of interest to the
DuBois Review. | am fully aware how difficult it is to entertain the idea that something
is amigsa with HIV tests, see the attached publication, *Questioning HIV/AIDS...". I also
understand the related editorial dilemmas, having myself been editor of several
periodicals, So | have no interest in pursuing the matter of unprofessional conduct and
discourtesy. My only interest here is to have the MS. reviewed by people vested neither
in the belief that HIV tests accurately detect HIV infection nor in sociobiological beliefs
that genes determine behavior,

Sincerely,



My e-mail of 25 November 2007 to calhouniafas, harvard. edu:
When do you expect to be able to reach a decision abeout this M3, which [ sent in mid-
July?

On Wed, 28 Nov 2007 11:08:25 -0500, Du Bois Review =dbreviewiifas. harvard.edu=
wrote:

Dear Professor Bauer,

Just a note to let you know that we are still following up with the

reviewers, We apologize that the review process can take some time due to

the busy schedules of the reviewers, We will let yvou know as soon as we have

the results.

Best,

Carmella

o which [ immediately replicd:
OK, thanks, wanted to make sure | hadn't missed an e-mail from you. | appreciate that
this M3 offers difficulties in finding unbiased reviewers.

My e-meil of 3 March 2008 o calhouniafas harvard, edu:

I= there anything I can provide that might help you reach a decision about publication
of this article, which [ submitted nearly 8 months ago?

Would vou like me to suggest the names of possible reviewers?

I am fully aware of the dilemmas this MS must raise since it flies in the face of the
accepted mainstream view as to HIV/AIDS, but I believe that the documented evidence
from the mainstream literature is solid enough to withstand any scrutiny, and | would
weleome the opportunity to respond substantively to any criticisms that reviewers might
have ventured.

| have not yet sent this MS anywhere else, because | regard the DuBois Review as the
mast suitable venue, In view of this long delay, however, would you object to my
submitting it also to other journals?

P.3. It ccourred to me that the attached essay may help explain difficulties that [ infer---
you haven't mentioned any---in getting reviews or reviewers for my M3, [t occurred to
me, too, that the editors of the Journal of American Physicians and Surgeons [([JAFPS),
where the attached was published, experienced similar dilemmas, including
diametrically opposite recommendations from reviewers; so the editors of JAPS might be
able to serve for you as a professional and unbiased resource for suggestions of possible
reviewers,

NO REPLY

My e-mail of 3 May 2008 to calhounifas, harvard. edu;

In November, you said the reviewers were being slow about my MS.

I have not had a reply to my queries of 3rd March.

Please let me know how yvou intend to proceed regarding the MS [ sent in July.
Thank you,

NO REPLY

I never received an acknowledgment or reply from Bobo or Dawson.
However, | did hear in less than 2 months that MS. had been rejected:



From: "Im Bois Review" =dbreview® fas. harvard edo=
To: hhbanen@vt.edo

Ce:

Subject: Fesalts #07-74

Date: Tue, 26 Aug 2008 12:41:07 -0400

Dear Professor Baner,

We have received the reports back on your mamseript, “Facist Sterectypes Ieet HIV/AIDE " Based on the referees” foedback we will not be able to publish
the paper in the T Bois Bevisw. However, we wish you wellwith your research. [ hawve attached our referees” conunents in hopes that they will be helpfil
to you. I would appreciate if you could please confirmm receipt of this email,

Thanks,

Carmella

Manazing Editor | I Bods Reviesr

104 Bb Sodbam £t 3R, Cavbridge, BLS 02116
(o) 617-406- S26T () 617-406.8511

http: Ajomale carrbridge. orgljid_DER

Fwd: Results #07-74 23 February, 2012 7:30:45 FM

From Henry Bauer <hhbaueridnt edus
To dbreview@fas.harvard. edu
Attachments  B%07-74Comments to Author.doc
Reply-to  hhbauer@wt.edu

Several years azo [ was unmocessfiul in having a M2 published by the Feview. The ismes I raised seemm to me still relevant, and inwniting about them T wonld
Like to refer to comments made by the reviewsrs shout my original MS. May I take it that I am free to quote from the reviewers' comments as I contime to
armae my case?

Sincerely

Henry Baner
RE: Results #07-74 7d Febnuisey, 3012 12:01:23 P
Firioam  -Da Pk Pesiing < hravseiaife harvacheds
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Re: Results #07-F4

Froam  Henry Baasr < hihbausnge e
To  dorsviewdfas hareard =
Reply-to  hhbauenayTail

Cecs: that rean “yes"7

No reply ever received.

24 February, Z0012 4 0552 FM



